Glen Rock Rec Board Meeting

July 20th, 2021

Members Present Ali, Rosemary, Sarah, & Jim

Guest Michelle

Call to order 635 PM

Secretary report April and May meeting minutes motion to approve by Jim seconded by Ali motion was approved by all

treasures report motion to approve by Ali seconded by Jim motion was approved by all

new business

Rec Board Opening: Michelle put in her letter of intent four the open rec board position. Michelle has lived in Glen Rock for one year and is very interested in becoming an active member of their back board Michelle has four children and her parents also live-in glen rock. Ali motion to approve Michelle for the open position Sarah seconded motion was approved by all

Park mulching event: The board has decided to host a Carnival themed Mulching Day September 25th activities to include wheelbarrow races and other games. We will start marching the evening before from 6 to 8 and pizza will be available for volunteers.

Yard meeting: the next yard meeting will be held August 17th at 12:00 PM Ali and Michelle will represent the glen rock board

Weed email: the board received an email about an abundance weeds on the playground. After looking over the playground the board did not see an abundance of weeds. The complaint was invited join us at the meeting in regard to her complaint but Was not present.

Sunshine law: Due to changes in the sunshine law meeting agendas must be posted on the website a week before our meetings. Ann will post them to the website and Sarah will post on are social media accounts.

Dog Days: animal rescues annual Dogs Day event will be held August 21st. We will not be attending this year

Park dumpster: a person was turned into the police for dumping in the park dumpster which is not for public use as per the signs posted. A suggestion was made to see how much it would cost run electric and have a light pole placed there. it will also to Adam battery or solar camera.

Old Business

Mural: Sarah has not heard back from Justin about the mural She will reach out again.

Tree Health: Working with Steve to cut low branches

GRTSPU Market: Summer event went well. Will be hosting a Fall and Halloween event as well.

Summer Playground Program: Going well kids are having a lot of fun.

Book Bingo: This was a big hit the Library will host another event in August.

Park events: Playdates have been well attended. Up coming events included Pumpkin event, Haybale Scavenger Hunt, Teen Halloween Dance, Christmas at the Park. Fall/Halloween events will be held Oct 23rd Scavenger hunt Oct 16-31, Christmas event Nov 28 We are seeing if there is a need for the Blessing bags/cookie activity this year as well and may possibly hand them out at tree lighting. Sarah will talk to the Christmas tree committee about this. Other events included possible New Year's Eve event, Teen Dance for Valentines day and more. Sarah will have more info at next.

Meeting adjourned at 7:33.

Next meeting August 17th 6:30 PM in case of inclement weather check the park Facebook page for meeting details.